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Thursday, January 28, 2021 

 
This addendum is provided to all known prospective proposers for clarification of the subject 
Request for Proposal (RFP). 
 
This solicitation is subject to Federal Grand Funding.  The Prevailing Wages and Certified 
Payrolls must comply with the regulations set by the Davis Bacon Act. 
 
Information regarding the Davis Bacon Act can be found here: 
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/whd/government-contracts/construction 
 
The Davis Bacon Wage Determinations for this project include, but not limited to, the following: 
 
ELEC0440-005 12/28/2020 
 
COMMUNICATIONS AND SYSTEMS WORK 
 
RIVERSIDE AND SAN BERNARDINO COUNTIES 
 
                                  Rates          Fringes 
 
Communications System   
     Installer...................$ 37.60         3%+15.84 
     Technician..................$ 33.09            15.89 
 
  SCOPE OF WORK: Installation, testing, service and maintenance 
  of systems utilizing the transmission and/or transference 
  of voice, sound, vision and digital for commercial, 
  educational, security and entertainment purposes for the 
  following: TV monitoring and surveillance, background - 
  foreground music, intercom and telephone interconnect, 
  microwave transmission, multi-media, multiplex, nurse call 
  systems, radio page, burglar alarms and fire alarms. 
 
  Communication Systems that transmit or receive information 
  and/or control systems that are intrinsic to the above 
  listed systems; inclusion or exclusion of terminations and 
  testings of conductors determined by their function; 
  excluding all other data systems or multiple systems which 
  include control function or power supply; excluding 
  installation of raceway systems, conduit systems, line 
  voltage work, and energy management systems. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.dol.gov/agencies/whd/government-contracts/construction
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ELEC0477-003 12/28/2020 
 
SAN BERNARDINO 
 
                                  Rates          Fringes 
 
ELECTRICIAN......................$ 30.00          3%+7.80 
 
 
LABO0783-003 07/01/2019 
 
Residential, 4 Stories 
 
SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY 
 
                                  Rates          Fringes 
 
LABORER   
     GROUP 1.....................$ 35.24            20.09 
     GROUP 2.....................$ 35.79            20.09 
     GROUP 3.....................$ 36.34            20.09 
     GROUP 4.....................$ 37.89            20.09 
     GROUP 5.....................$ 38.24            20.09 
 
LABORER CLASSIFICATIONS   
 
  GROUP 1: 
  Laborer, general or construction; Laborer, general 
  clean-up;  
 
 
For a complete listing of all applicable Davis Bacon Prevailing Wages, please contact Christine 
Plasting at cplasting@vvta.org. 
 
 
*** FYI  
Here is some background: 
The Hesperia facility was built in 2010-2011.  The server for the cameras is the original.  The 
server is in dire need of being replaced along with a number of the cameras installed in 2011.  
VVTA has made replacements here and there but needs a cohesive system with better storage 
and access to the images remotely from any location via the internet. 
 
Victorville Transportation Center – the small system that was installed in 2008 is falling apart.  
The cameras are being run by a very old DVR and it is on its last leg.  A number of the cameras 
really need to be replaced and we have additional locations that need new cameras. 
 
Barstow facility has a facility new R2S system that controls the access and also controls the 
cameras to the facility. 
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VVTA would like to upgrade the control system to one system, allowing VVTA staff to access 
the cameras remotely, able to save the data, and have the ability to share the data as needed – 
for example, with local law enforcement. 
 
There isn’t a specific camera model in mind – it is up to the proposer to provide a system that 
will fulfill the needs of VVTA at a fair and reasonable price. 
 
 
The following includes questions that have been received by prospective proposers: 
 
Q1: “At the facility where we will be adding cameras, what is the recorder that you are using?  

Are you requesting the use of IP Cameras?” 
 
A1: The intention of this RFP is to combine all three of our systems into one system.  While 

there is a fairly new system at the Barstow Facility, we would like proposers to provide 
VVTA with a solution that the Proposer believes will be of the best value to VVTA.  

 
 
Q2:  “What are the individual addresses of the separate locations? 
 
A2: Location 1: 17150 Smoke Tree Street, Hesperia, CA  92345 
 Location 2: 16838 D Street, Victorville, CA  92395 
 Location 3: 2641 West Main Street, Barstow, CA  92311 
 
 
Q3: “What is the complete camera count being requested for D Street?” 
 
A3: There are currently twelve cameras installed at the Victorville Transportation Center.  

They are connected to one very old DVR.  We believe that there is a need for additional 
locations for this part of the system and will point those locations out during the job walk 
on 2/5/2021, at 10:00 AM. 

 
 
Q4: “It is apparent that you already have a video system in place since two locations are only 

in need of additional cameras.  Could you tell us what software you are currently using 
for your Video Management System…?” 

 
A4: The system for the Hesperia location is a very old Tyco product that needs to be 

replaced along with the very old server running the system.  The D Street location is a 
very old DVR.  And the Barstow Facility is using a fairly new R2S system. 

 
 
Q5: “What brand is the Security Camera System at the headquarters and at Barstow, CA?  

What software/method is used to store, monitor, and secure the information sent from 
the cameras?  Is there a preferred Security Camera System that subject matter experts 
have in mind?” 

 
A5: Please see A4 above.  As for a preferred system? We do not have one and will leave 

that up to Proposers to determine which will be of best Value to VVTA. 



VVTA RFP 2021-07 SECURITY CAMERA SYSTEM UPDATE 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

VVTA RFP 2021-07 Page 4 of 4 (Rev. 01/2021) 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

 
Q6: “Are there any available site plans for each location? 
 
A6: We have the new as-builts for Barstow, some very old plans for Hesperia that are 

outdated, and no plans for the D Street Location.  Sets of plans that we do have are 
linked here:  
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/jxjc2ntkkz4zkg6/AABAbI34NoaERcVsom29IkE9a?dl=0 

 
 
Q7: “At 17150 Smoke Tree, how many cameras are currently being used, what is the 

recorder?” 
 
A7:  There are 71 Cameras @ Hesperia some of those are PTZ and Fixed. The recorder is 

an on premise server that uses Genetec Security Center Software 
 
 
Q8: “Barstow location, how many existing cameras, which is the recorder?”   
 
A8: Please refer to the As Built drawings included in A6 above. 
 
 
Q9: “What is the engineer’s estimate for this project?” 
 
A9: The Independent Cost Estimate for this project is approx. $100,000.00 
 
 
The new Due Date for Proposals remains as 3:00 PM, Thursday, March 4, 2021. 
All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain the same. 
 

 
As stated in the RFP, all addenda must be acknowledged.  Please use Attachment G of the 
RFP to acknowledge receipt of this addendum. Failure to acknowledge any addenda to this 
RFP may be cause to deem Bidder “Non-Responsive.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

********* END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2  ********* 
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